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Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: olt13t2o1g

Title of ltem: 2019 Squad purchases

'rfr
Agenda ltem #

ø REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

{

Submitted by:
Undersheriff Heidi Lenk

Department:
Sheriffs Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Undersheriff Heidi Lenk

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Request approvalto purchase squads from Aitkin Motors. Please see the attached

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve budgeted purchase of (3) 2020 Ford 3.3L V6 AWD Police Utility Vehicles from Aitkin Motors for $33,975.00
each, for a total cost of $101,925.00.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

wj_-th tax and shipping? $

f v"' f]ro Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



DANIEL G. GUIDA
AIIKIN COUNTY SHERIFF

217 2^ St. N.W., Rm 185

Aitkin, MN 56431
2t8-927 -7 435 / I -888-900-2 I 38

Emergency 9l I

ShedflFax: 218-927-7359 / Dispatch Fax: 2l8-927-6887

ME.MO

TO: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners DA'l'ti: August 1,2019

FROM: Undersheriff Heidi Lenk RE: 2019 Squad Purchases

We have received bids for our budgeted2019 squad purchases on the 2020 models. The bids
include the 3.3L V6 AWD Ford Police Utility Vehicle and the Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4.

Tenvoorde Ford (St. Cloud): Ford PUV $33,412.56 x 3 $100,237.68

Aitkin Motors (Aitkin): Ford PUV $33,975.00 x 3 $101,925.00

Brandl GM (Aitkin): Chev Tahoe $38,209.00 x 3 5114,627.00

Ranger Chev (Hibbing): Chev Tahoe $36,546.08 x 3 $109,638.24

The Chevrolet Tahoe is cost prohibitive regardless of vendor. The Ford PUV remains a viable
option.

Tenvoorde Ford: 22-24 weeks shipping after placing order

Approximately $1,700 less than Aitkin Motors (roughly $560 per vehicle)

Aitkin Motors: 10-12 weeks shipping after placing order

trade-in potential - Aitkin Police Dept trades their Fords under
100,000 miles for a nearly $10,000 trade value

When we don't provide a used squad to another department, we auction them. We have received

$2,500-4,000 for used Impala squads at auction. We have not retired any of our Ford Explorers
thus far.



While the upfront cost is slightly higher than Tenvoorde Ford, I recommend we place our order
with Aitkin Motors. The trade value more than recovers the up front difference.

I can be reached atx42l or heidi.lenk@co.aitkin.mn.us if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Undersheriff Heidi Lenk
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sgt. Greg

lMail Web Clienl

Attached are both a Hybrid and 3.31AWD pollce utility bids.

Price below includes 2 remote entry remote/ start fobs and class lll trailer hitch.

2020 Hybrid AWD S3Z,OSO per un¡t

$ ,oro3.3L v6 AWD s33,975 per un¡t

Please let me know what questions you have.

Thank you

Jeff KjeLstrowt

Aitkin Motor Co

108 znd ST NE

Aitkin MN 56431

800-703-9010

Coll2tS-820-35t0

https:/Ânvw.co.aitkln.mn.us/V\tÊBMA|Udefault.asox


